From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Credible Education

Subject: Partner Conference Announcement - Credible Experts Available to Help You Maximize Your
Investment
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Reserve Your Spot Today!

Dear Credible,

With overwhelming success every year, Credible's Live Help is back and better than ever. Take advantage of this
complimentary service and schedule time with Credible to work through your task tickets or troubleshoot
challenges. Live Help sessions will be offered at no additional cost for those who register in advance (subject to
availability). Each Partner Agency may register for one (1) Live Help session. Prior to the Partner Conference, a
Credible representative will contact you regarding your Agency's assigned Live Help time slot. Once confirmed,
your Agency will receive a questionnaire to return to Credible prior to Partner Conference. Please note: Sign up
for Live Help can be done through the registration process.

Live Help will be offered in accordance with the following schedule:
Tuesday, March 7th - 9:00 am to 6:00 pm

Wednesday, March 8th - 10:30 am to 5:30 pm

Thursday, March 9th - 10:30 am to 4:30 pm

Credible is excited to announce a new segment of Live Help this year at Partner Conference, Live Domain
Wellness Checks. You read that correctly. If you have been wondering how you've kept up in utilizing new
features, if you think certain sections of your domain need an overhaul, if you are finally ready to make the switch
to Credible Best Practices workflows and want to ensure you are configured to do so, you need to schedule a
Live Domain Wellness Check. Sit with a member of our Partner Services team and review a Domain Wellness
Check and recommendations that we can help you configure and implement on the spot. Partners can
participate in both Live Help and Live Domain Wellness Check. Each Partner Agency may register for one (1)
Live Domain Wellness Check. Prior to the Partner Conference, a Credible representative will contact you
regarding your Agency's assigned Live Domain Wellness Check time slot. Please note: Sign up for Live Domain
Wellness Checks will be available in early February.




As a reminder, regular price registration for Credible's 10th Annual Partner Conference ends today,
January 18th. In the short time that registration has been open, registration numbers have already exceeded
last years' attendance. 2017 promises to be Credible's largest and most successful Partner Conference yet!

Register now to take advantage of regular pricing for individuals and group discounts. Partners registering 5 or
more individuals are eligible for a 5% discount. All individuals must be registered at the same time.

Credible's 10th Annual Partner Conference to be held in Baltimore, Maryland from March 7-9, 2017, will provide
you and your insight into industry and market changes, important training opportunities, information on software
updates, and many opportunities to network with both industry colleagues and the Credible team.

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore!

Jaclyn O'Donnell

Executive Vice President

0. 301-652-9500 x3082
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